8/24/2020 RE: Request GIA in merimen [SGN6116D]

RE: Request GIA in merimen [SGN6116D]

From: Hor, Yinrul

To: AsherSng@lkkauto.com

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang, Subramaniam, Divyashni
Sent:  8/24/2020 11:28:31 AM

Hi Asher,

Ol GIA REPORT has been shared to you in Merimen.
Thanks & Regards,

Hor Yin Rul (Viviane)

AlG

FNOL Adjuster |

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1002208
Yinrul.Hor@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 10:40 AM

To: Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>
Subject: FW: Request GIA in merimen [SGN6116D]

Hi both,

Please assist on this.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Lim Sheng Yang

AIG

Senior Claim Adjuster Il

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1012101
ShengYang.Lim@aig.com | www.AlG.com

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@l|kkauto.com>

Sent: Sunday, 23 August, 2020 11:56 AM

To: Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang Lim@aig.com>

Cc: Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; imran.ishak@aig.com; Chan, Yoke Shi
<yokeshi.chan@aig.com>; Supramaniam, Darshene <Darshene.Supramaniam@aig.com>; Mithoosingh,
Aashweenjeetkaur <Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com>; Azlan, Syazairdina <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request GIA in merimen [SGN6116D]

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
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8/24/2020 RE: Request GIA in merimen [SGN6116D]
*SLW2912S (2668573740SG)

[SGN6116D]
TP

NG LAY KHIM JANE
Aug 12 2020 5:00PM
[Lee Teck Gee]

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Dear Sir/Madam

Refer to the above matter

Kindly update if Ol had reported.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Asher Sng | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

email: ashersng@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or
disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and
permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free
of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the
recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or
affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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